

Curriculum Vitae

Piotr Żebrowski

Personal information:

Date of birth: 25 August 1972
Address: 8 Hallington Close
GU21 3BN, Woking, Surrey, UK
mobile: +44 79 2292 4119
e-mail: piotr@zebrowski.art.pl
<http://www.zebrowski.art.pl>

Profile:

An enthusiastic and professional Web Designer, who enjoys being part of, as well as leading, a successful and productive team. Quick to grasp new ideas and concepts, and to develop innovative and creative solutions to problems. Able to work well on his own initiative and can demonstrate the high levels of motivation required to meet the tightest of deadlines. Even under significant pressure, possesses a strong ability to perform effectively.

Working as a freelancer for many years, it provides the unique opportunity to identify solutions for my clients and lead a project from the beginning to the end, whilst remaining in budget and on time. As a competent freelancer at writing briefs and leading a production team, delivering professional results is expected.

Work experience:

2007 – 2009 – Graphic designer – Specific Media

I worked alongside the marketing team where my main responsibility was to support the sales unit. On a daily basis I would deliver PowerPoint presentations, flash presentations and short demos. As well as this I was in sole charge of designing the interactive catalogues, leaflets and press advertisements which are then placed on to a variety of different platforms.

I am a committed worker and stay focused throughout all stages of the development in order to guarantee that the final product will be of the highest quality. From this role I learnt how to work efficiently in a pressured environment with a high turn over of work and with limited budgets.

2001 – 2007 – freelancer – (SUN Microsystems, Carlsberg-Okocim, Toshiba, Honda, Onet.pl and others).

Freelancing gave me the opportunity to learn how to multi-manage projects, maintain deadlines and gave me the invaluable experience of working for a variety of clients.

1999 – 2001 – Graphic and Web Designer – Onet.pl

I designed digital designs for the Internet, banners, multimedia presentations, television spots and advertising materials.

1999 – 1999 – Graphic artist, DTP specialist – Manus Media Group

Designing of leaflets, folders, POS materials. Digital designs for the internet.

1997 – 1999 – Graphic artist; DTP specialist – Lettra Graphic Civil Company

Preparing designs of folders, albums, leaflets.

"First Line" - accepting projects from outside, finding mistakes and eliminating them.

1996 – 1997 – Manager of preparation room – Attyla Civil Company

Coordinating project work, negotiating with clients.

Designing work, supervising publishing, quality control.

1995 – 1996 – Graphic Artist – Attyla Civil Company

Designing work, supervising publishing, quality control.

Abilities:

Proficient in using Photoshop, Illustrator, GoLive, Dreamwaver, InDesign, Flash [with actionscript], Bryce 3D, Corel Draw, Microsoft Office and Open Office. Experience in using Quark Xpress, 3D StudioMax, Cinema4D. HTML/XHTML, WAI, W3C, understanding PHP. Experience in working with MAC, PC. Experience in managing internet communities (from 1999 as an operator for onet.pl chat) Full Driving License ABF.

Education:

2009 Woking College, English for Speakers of Other Languages – ESOL – e3
2006 – 2007 Cricklade College Andover, English for Speakers of Other Languages - ESOL – e1 and e2
1995 – 1999 AGH University of Science and Technology in Krakow
1993 – 1995 Post secondary Studies of Drilling in Lublin - specialty research drilling
1990 – 1993 Mechanical Technical School in Krasnystaw
1987 – 1990 Professional School in Krasnystaw

Hobbies:

Science fiction literature, cycling, astronautics and astronomy, writings poems.

Charity works

2008- Polish Circle Committee – volunteer graphic design – support rising money for local schools
2006-2007 - Volunteer in Andover Food Bank office.

References:

References available on request

